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ER GAS AND ELECTRIC CORPORATION e 89 EAST AVENUE, ROCHESTER, N.Y. 14649

LEON D. WHITE, JR. . TELEPHONE
VICE PRESIDENT Area cooe 6 546.2700

April 14, 1980

Mr. Boyce H. Grier, Director

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Office of Inspection and Enforcement

Region I

631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Subject: LER 80-002/03L-0, SI Accumulator sample frequency
R. E. Ginna Nuclear Power Plant, Unit No. 1
Docket No. 50-244

Dear Mr. Grier:

In accordance with Technical Specifications, Article 6.9.2.b.(3)
observed inadequacies in the implementation of administrative or procedural
controls which threaten to cause reduction of degree of redundancy provided
in reactor protection systems or engineered safety feature systems, the

attached Licensee Event Report LER 80-002/03L~0 is hereby submitted.

Two additional copies of this letter and the attachment are enclosed.

Very truly yours, '

e, O -

L. D. White, Jr.

Attachment
o]
cc: Mr. Victor Stello, Jr. (30) /}OS
Mr. Norman R. Haller (3)
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